STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY awo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
March 13, 1984

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNDR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

(505) 283-6161

ARCO 0i1 & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Mr. E. E. Erwin

Re: Shipley A WN No. 6, Unit E
Section 27, T-22-S, R-36-E
Jalmat Gas Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Erwin:

As requested in your letter of March 12, 1984, and for the reasons out-
lined therein, the subject well will be granted an emergency hardship gas
well classification for a period not to exceed 90 days in accordance with
Rule 411 as outlined in Division Order No. R-7453.

Attached you will find a copy of Division Order No. R-7453 and blank copies
of the application forms to assist you in making formal application for the
"Hardship Gas Well" classification.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
0CD, Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. Paul Burchell
E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
E1 Paso, Texas



